Audra Dye

From: Historic District Commission (Staff)

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 8:36 PM

To: Audra Dye

Subject: FW: HDC2025-00112: 4704 Anthony Wayne Drive

Attachments: WHITE-BigFatShawarma - Wall Sign 3-10-25.png; YELLOW-BigFatShawarma - Wall Sign
3-10-25.png

From: Alexandra Sawa <Alex@mybigfatshawarma.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 1:14 PM

To: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>

Cc: Adrian Tonon <adriantonon@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: HDC2025-00112: 4704 Anthony Wayne Drive

Hello / To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to include the attached final request for painting our store exterior our brand color (yellow) or
white, as shown in the attached depending on allowances. | am requesting to be on the docket for May 14t
review.

Best,

Alexandra Jona Sawa

Alexandra ). Sawa
(248) 789-0563

SHAWARMA

From: Alexandra Sawa <Alex@mybigfatshawarma.com>

Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 at 4:53 PM

To: HDC <hdc@detroitmi.gov>

Subject: Re: HDC2025-00112: HDC Requesting Additional Information for 4704 Anthony Wayne Drive

These requests being made were all explained and Included (before as after photos) on the first application.

Alexandra Jona



(248) 789-0563

On Mar 26, 2025, at 4:22 PM, HDC via Docusign <dse _na2@docusign.net> wrote:

HDC sent you a document to review and sign.

REVIEW DOCUMEN

HDC
hdc@detroitmi.gov

Hello,

We are requesting more information in order to process your application. Please
review what is being requested and provide additional documentation. If you have any
questions, please email hdc@detroitmi.gov.

Thank You.
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